Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature
Assembly Committee on TAXATION

Date: May 26, 1979

Page: One

## MEMBERS PRESENT:

CHAIRMAN PRICE
VICE CHAIRMAN CRADDOCK
ASSEMBLYMAN CHANEY
ASSEMBLYMAN COULTER
ASSEMBLYMAN DINI
ASSEMBLYMAN MANN

ASSEMBLYMAN BERGEVIN
ASSEMBLYMAN MARVEL
ASSEMBLYMAN RUSK
ASSEMBLYMAN TANNER
ASSEMBLYMAN WEISE

MEMBERS ABSENT:

NONE

## SB 206

A brief meeting was held at the desk of the chairman for the purpose of taking action on <u>SB 206</u>. It was moved and seconded that <u>SB 206</u> be amended to provide for Alternative A as shown in the attached <u>Exhibit A</u>. The motion carried with Mr. Mann voting against the motion.

A second meeting was called to order in the Assembly Lounge by Chairman Price for the purpose of taking action on SB 589.

#### SB 589

Chairman Price explained that this bill would retain the 25¢ that the state presently receives from the ad valorem taxes.

Mr. Mann stated that he would oppose this bill as it had been the philosophy of the committee from the very beginning to have a 2 year experience of tax relief before Question 6 came back up for a vote. He added that he felt there was other places to get the money so that there could be a \$34,000,000 ending balance. He cited such places as the \$20,000,000 post retirement fund, the \$10,000,000 emergency energy fund as well as in the capitol improvement end. He ended by stating that he did not feel that they could take a conservative approach and still be competitive against Question 6.

Mr. Price stated that perhaps it would be just as well to have a better second year experience so that it would be more apparent to the people before they vote.

Mr. Tanner agreed with Mr. Mann's statement that there needed to be a good first year experience.

A straw vote was taken to indicate the committees feelings as to the importance of the first year experience. The vote was 8-2 that the first year was necessary.

Date: May 26, 1979
Page: Two

Mr. Weise stated that to show that the committee was committed to this philosophy he would suggest killing <u>SB 589</u> at this time.

Mr. Mann moved for "indefinite postponement" of <u>SB 589</u> and Mr. Marvel seconded the motion. The motion passed with Mr. Bergevin and Mr. Price voting against it and Mr. Chaney absent at this time.

As there was nothing further to bring before the chair, Mr. Price adjourned the meeting until later this evening when both committees would meet.

Respectfully summitted,

Sandra Gagnier Assembly Attache



ROBERT LIST GOVERNOR RALPH R. DISIBIO, ED.D. DIRECTOR

# DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES EXHIBIT DE

CAPITOL COMPLEX

ROOM 600, KINKEAD BUILDING 505 E. KING STREET CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89710 TELEPHONE (702) 885-4730

May 9, 1979

HEALTH MENTAL HYGIENE. MENTAL RETARDATION REHABILITATION WELFARE YOUTH SERVICES AGENCY

#### MEMO #121

TO:

ASSEMBLYMAN DON MELLO

ASSEMBLYMAN JOHN VERGIELS

FROM:

RALPH R. DISIBIO, Ed.D.

SUBJECT: S.B. 206

At your request, the following are alternatives to the excessive fiscal note of said bill:

# ALTERNATIVE A

If you prefer to limit the amount to \$10 per month for the first and second year of the biennium, the State's share would be \$751,170 for the first year and \$891,308 for the second year.

#### ALTERNATIVE B

If you prefer to fund only for the second year of the biennium at \$10 per month, the figure would still remain \$891,308.

### ALTERNATIVE C

At \$20 a month, for just the second year of the biennium, the cost would be \$1,827,292.

## ALTERNATIVE D

At \$15 per month for only the second year of the biennium, the cost would be \$1,353,716.

It should be clearly noted that these figures are State share figures. Should further information be required, please feel free to call upon me.

R.R.D.

RRD/1s